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MEMORANDUM 
 
 

 
March 14, 2025 
 

 
To:   Casey Brannon, Supervisor, District I 

   Trey Baxter, Supervisor, District II 
   Gerald Steen, Supervisor, District III 
   Karl Banks, Supervisor, District IV 
   Paul Griffin, Supervisor, District V 
 

From:  Tim Bryan, P.E., PTOE 
     County Engineer  

 
Re:    2025 Funded Road Plan Adjustment 

 
It is requested that the Board add the following Roads to the 2025 Madison County Road 
Plan: 
 

• McDonald Drive 
• Whisper Lake Blvd 
• Whisper Lake Avenue 
• Woodland Hills Court 
• Sunflower Road 
• Iris Cove 
• Trey Cove 
• Devlin Ext. 

 
The Engineering Department also requests that the Board add these roads to be funded road 
plan for an estimated cost of $271,703.00.  This cost will be offset by the removal of Waterford 
Square and McDonald Road with an estimated cost of $275,000.00. 
 
  

 
 
 
CASEY BRANNON          TREY BAXTER         GERALD STEEN        KARL M. BANKS      PAUL GRIFFIN 
       District One                  District Two                District Three                District Four           District Five 


